Go To.... ▼



Internet

Residential

Business

Bundles

Wireless

Support

Need Help? Type a question or keyword Search

Responsibility Blog

Phone

Register : Sign In : Help Verizon | Forums and Blogs - Verizon Community : Learn - Community Blogs : Responsibility Blog

Verizon Receives the 2010 Excellence in Marketing Award at Disability Matters Conference

New name...same great stories!

The Verizon in Your Community Blog is now called Responsibility Blog.

Article Options -



Verizon Receives the 2010 Excellence in Marketing Award at Disability Matters Conference

by **Jeff_Kramer** on 04-12-2010 10:07 AM - last edited on 04-12-2010 10:10 AM



On April 8th in an event held in New York City, Verizon was presented with the Disability Matters 2010 Excellence in Marketing Award. I was honored to be able to accept the award on behalf of Verizon and the multitudes of employees who work tirelessly to ensure that we practice Universal Design Principles and introduce accessible products and services into the marketplace.

My Verizon

This was the second such honor for Verizon after having received the award in 2008 as well. As Disability Matters CEO Nadine Vogel expressed when presenting us with the award, "it means that not only does Verizon do great work in this area, but they are getting better at it." Verizon, which was the only telecommunications company cited for its work, was joined on the dais by companies like Prudential, Toys'R Us, Northrop Grumman and Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Florida.

Additionally, I participated in a panel discussion where I was fortunate enough to have the opportunity to outline the wonderful work the company is doing both internally and externally to provide support, introduce solutions and increase awareness of Verizon's commitment to accessibility

We have such passionate people dedicated to improving the experience for all our customers that I relish any chance I get to tell others about it and being able to accept an award on behalf of these folks is even more humbling. Being the recipient of the Disability Matters Excellence in Marketing Award will just add fuel to the motivational fire as we strive to be the undisputed leader of telecommunications accessible products and services.

Everyone's Tags: Awards Disabilities Disability disabled View All (4)

Post a Comment 🕟 Permalink 🕝 View Article Reactions 🔝 Subscribe



« Back to Blog Older Article »

BOOKMARK

You must be a registered user to add a comment on this article. If you've already registered, please log in. If you haven't registered yet, please register and log in.

Making a Difference for Our **Customers & Communities**

The Responsibility Blog is the place for you — our customers and neighbors to learn about our efforts to be a responsible corporate citizen and foster improvements in education, the environment, health care, accessibility and Internet safety. We hope you will share your views with us

About the Authors

Kathy Brown

S.V.P., Public Policy Development and Corporate Responsibility



Kathy leads Verizon's corporate responsibility initiatives, policy development and issues management, public policy messaging, strategic alliances and

the Verizon Foundation.

Susan Butta

Director, Public Policy



Susan blogs on education, the environment, health care, accessibility and Internet safety

Jennifer Fritschi

Director, Verizon Thinkfinity



Jennifer oversees Thinkfinity's national Professional Development Program and State Education Partnerships. She has experience as a special

education teacher and administrator.

Patrick Gaston President, Verizon Foundation



Patrick Gaston is president of the Verizon Foundation, one of the 15 largest corporate foundations in America.

James Gowen

Chief Sustainability Officer/ V.P. of Services Operations



lames oversees Verizon's supply chain, vehicle fleet, investment recovery, purchasing and materials management and sustainability initiatives.

Jeff Kramer

Executive Director, Public Policy and Strategic Alliances



Jeff blogs on disability and accessibility issues.



не works with a range of consumer and disability interest groups.

Chris Lloyd

Executive Director, Public Policy and Strategic Alliances



environmental programs and helped develop the GeSI study on carbon emissions. He is currently working on smart grid issues.

Mike McKeehan

Executive Director, Public Policy



Mike blogs on online safety issues as part of his work technology public policy. He serves on the NTIA's Online Safety & Technology Working Group.

Lupita Reyes

National Program Director, Verizon Foundation



Lupita blogs on domestic violence prevention issues and Verizon's Hopeline program. She administers grants on safety and health issues

and organizes the annual Domestic Violence Prevention Summit.

Magda Yrizarry

Vice President of Workplace Culture, Diversity and Compliance.



Magda Yrizarry is responsible for strategic human resources issues and policies relating to diversity, ethics and workplace programs. Magda

represents Verizon on LULAC's National Education Service Centers Board and the Corporate Advisory Board of the Hispanic Association on Corporate Responsibility.

Twitter



@nacnud Hey Jeremy - be sure to let us know how your install goes! 2 hours ago

@jen_hatton Glad you're liking the Blackberry Curve! @VZWOffers

2 hours ago

@TheStoryLady Great - so glad to hear it Ronda! We're happy to help and here for any further questions/assistance.

2 hours ago

@Smiletone Hey there - have you tried reaching out to our wireless CS handle, @VZWSupport? They're here to help! 2 hours ago

twitter Join the conversation

Categories

accessibility (2)

Broadband (5)

climate change (1)

CO2 (1)

community service (1)

conservation (2)

Copenhagen (1)

diversity (2)
domestic violence (1)
Domestic Violence Prevention (2)
education (7)
Employee Empowerment (1)
employee recycling (1)
Empowering Employees (1)

« Previous Next »

Latest Comments

Susan_Butta on: Digital Nation on FiOS Video on Demand - March 22 - April 4

KaLin on: More Capacity - More Capability for Everyone

James_Gowen on: Corporate
Responsibility Magazine Names Top
100 Businesses

Susan_Butta on: Verizon Offers Support to its Customers; Will Waive Residential Long Distance Call Charges to Chile

James_Gowen on: Leaner, Greener Buildings

James_Gowen on: Testing New Technologies to Reclaim Lost Energy

Patrick_Gaston on: Want to help relief efforts? Text Haiti

Moo KaLin on: Boston College MBA
Student Competition Yields Real-World
Experience

MOD KaLin on: Better Business Torch

vrzn_user on: Sexting: From Concern to Action

Top Tags

Careers Disability efficiency

Employment Mentor Recruitment

air Awards billing Community conservation consumption Disabilities disabled domestic domestic violence emissions energy equipment family justice foundation fuel green greenhouse idling improving modeling Network paperless philanthropy

View All

Related Info

Policy Blog

Discuss technology and telecommunications public policy.

Verizon at Home Blog

New or improved Verizon products and services.

Verizon Foundation

Information on Verizon's efforts to reduce domestic violence and promote literacy and education.

Thinkfinity

55,000+ free, standards-based classroom resources spanning every K-12 discipline.

Top Kudoed Posts

Beeping Eggs on the White House Lawn! Now that's Fun. 🗞 🔤

Re: Corporate Responsibility Magazine Names Top 100 Businesses 2

Re: Leaner, Greener Buildings View All Archives 04-11-2010 - 04-15-2010 04-04-2010 - 04-10-2010 03-28-2010 - 04-03-2010 03-21-2010 - 03-27-2010 03-07-2010 - 03-13-2010 02-28-2010 - 03-06-2010 02-21-2010 - 02-27-2010 02-14-2010 - 02-20-2010 02-07-2010 - 02-13-2010 01-31-2010 - 02-06-2010 01-24-2010 - 01-30-2010 01-17-2010 - 01-23-2010 01-10-2010 - 01-16-2010 View Complete Archives

rowcrco ≈v **\$**lithium

About Us | Contact Us | Store Locator | Careers | Verizon Thinkfinity | Site Map | Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions | Site Feedback

© 2010 Verizon



